
From: Schneider, Mary Jo (M)
To: McCann, Gina (EGLE)
Cc: EGLE-ROP; Owens, Caryn (EGLE); Dole, Jamie (J); Alger, Jim (J); Schneider, Mary Jo (M)
Subject: Electronic Submittal: DOW SILICONES CORPORATION RULE 216(2) CHANGE NOTIFICATION: EU501-02
Date: Wednesday, May 15, 2024 10:10:59 AM
Attachments: EU501-02 Cover Letter Minor Mod.pdf

EU501-02 DSC C-001 Form.pdf
EU501-02 DSC AI-001 Form.pdf
EU501-02 DSC M-001 Form.pdf

CAUTION: This is an External email. Please send suspicious emails to abuse@michigan.gov

Ms. McCann;
 
Attached is the EU501-02 Minor Mod Cover Letter, the EU501-02 DSC C-001 Form, both signed by
Kristan Soto, the EU501-02 DSC AI-001 Form and the EU501-02 DSC M-001 Form to serve as Dow’s
electronic submittal.
 
These documents have also been sent to the Michigan Department of EGLE through the US Postal
Service.
 
Kind regards,

Mary Jo

__________________
Mary Jo Schneider
Dow Michigan Operations Administration
1790 Building, Office 207.1
Ph: (989) 636-3015
mschneider@dow.com
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